



School Site Council (SSC) Meeting
December 14, 2021, 3:00 PM Virtual Meeting – Agenda

- | | | |
|--|--|---|
| 1) Call to Order | | (2) |
| 2) Roll Call for Membership | | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Bree Watson (Principal) | <input type="checkbox"/> Jazmin Cardona (Parent) | <input type="checkbox"/> Olga Lozada (Classified) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Scott Anderson (Community Member) | <input type="checkbox"/> Ryanna Navaroli (Teacher) | <input type="checkbox"/> Aida Mora (Parent) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Salome Rincon (Teacher) | <input type="checkbox"/> Jessica Sadler (Teacher) | <input type="checkbox"/> Robert Hemmingway (Community Member) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Karen Lopez (Parent) | | |
| 3) Approval of the Agenda for December 14, 2021 | Action Item | (2) |
| 4) Approval of Minutes from November 16, 2021 | Action Item | (2) |
| 5) Budget | | (10) |
| a) Budget Update | Information Item | |
| b) Staff Computer Request | Action Item | |
| c) Classified 2022-2023 | Information Item | |
| d) Guided Reading Support Books for K-6 | Information Item | |
| 6) Principal Report | | (20) |
| a) Staffing Update | Information Item | |
| b) English Learner Support | Information Item | |
| c) ELA Impact Teacher Data | Information Item | |
| d) Math Support Teacher Data | Information Item | |
| 7) Data Review | Information Item | (5) |
| 8) Oral Communication | Information Item | (5) |
| a) DAC/DELAC update from 11/16/21 meeting (Next meeting 1/25/22) | | |
| b) ELAC update from 12/14/21 meeting | | |
| c) BAC | | |
| 9) Items for Next Agenda | Information Item | (2) |
| 10) Adjournment | | |